
1 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 

AGENDA 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Monday, November 19, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Terri Peavy 

Comments from the Mayor 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Proclamation for Small Business Saturday, November 24, 2018. (CCD) 

CONSENT 

2. Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting November 5, 2018. (CCD) 

REGULAR 

3. Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2019 Budget. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda 

Henderson 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Agenda Item Card and Citizens' Comment Card 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

4. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards, commissions, and committees.  

[Advertising and Promotion Commission, Electric Board of Review, Heating and Air 

Conditioning Board of Review, Historic District Commission, and Planning Commission] 

(CCD) 

5. Boards and Commissions Expiration of Terms. (CCD) 

ADJOURN 

2018-2019 City Calendar 

Gateway Farmer’s Market – Every Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday 

150th Anniversary of Scott Joplin's Birthday - Saturday, November 24, 2018 

1



2 

34th Annual Christmas Parade - Monday, December 3, 2018 

5th Annual 5K Santa Sprint - Saturday, December 8, 2018 

Feast of Our Lady of Guadalupe - Sunday, December 9, 2018 

4th Annual MLK Day Parade - Monday, January 21, 2019 

Run the Line Half Marathon - Sunday, February 17, 2019 

Warriors for Christ Crusade - Friday & Saturday, March 8-9, 2019 

9th Annual Railfest - Saturday, May 11, 2019 

Sparks in the Park - Saturday, June 29, 2019 

  

2



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting November 5, 2018. 

AGENDA DATE: 11/19/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of Minutes 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed 

SUMMARY: Board of Directors’ meeting minutes 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Clerk recommends approval 

 

3



1 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 

MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Monday, November 05, 2018 - 6:00 PM 

 
 

Mayor Ruth Penney Bell called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Ruth Penney Bell, Director Linda Teeters, Director Laney J. Harris, 

Director Tim Johnson, Director Travis Odom, Assistant Mayor Barbara S. Miner, and 

Director Terri Peavy. 

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Kenny Haskin, City Attorney George Matteson, City Clerk 

Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens. 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Assistant Mayor Barbara Miner. 

Comments from the Mayor: 

Mayor Bell said she and Texas-side Mayor Bob Bruggeman attended the Komen Race for 

the Cure which was held downtown this year along Front Street and a Stop the Bleed 

event hosted by Dr. Matt Young of Texarkana Emergency Center.  The Center donated over 

650 Stop the Bleed kits to schools, law enforcement, fire departments and first responders.  

She said they also attended the 38th Annual Rotary Law Enforcement Luncheon.  Attorney 

General Leslie Rutledge gave a speech and Senator Jimmy Hickey and Representative Carol 

Dalby were also in attendance.  Mayor Bell said they both judged very elaborate pumpkins 

at Morris Elementary School and attended the Scholars meeting at Texas A&M which 

encourages young students and exposes them to opportunities they otherwise would not 

have. 

Mayor Bell said she attended the Main Street Directors of Texas meeting. 

PRESENTATION(S)  

1. City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee/Retirement Service Awards. (CCD) 

 Mayor Bell presented an award and City pin to Pamela White who has been with Texarkana 

Water Utilities for 15 years.  Mayor Bell thanked Ms. White and all the City employees for 

their service to the City and its Citizens. 

2. City Beautiful Commission Landscape Awards presented by Chairman Jeff Brown (CBC) 

 Mr. Brown presented the residential landscape award to Wendell and Mary Warren. 

CBC member Nedra Turney presented a plaque for the donation of the land for the Welcome 

Texarkana sign which read: In memory of Oscar and Kathryn McJunkins Harris dedicated 

4



2 

July 9, 2015, property donated by Jerry and Nedra Harris Turney and family Sign funded by 

Texarkana, Arkansas A&P Commission directed by the City Beautiful Commission under 

the direction of chair and vice chair Mary and Wendell Warren and our proud brick mason 

Ron Otwell. 

CONSENT  

3. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 15, 2018. (CCD) 

 Mayor Bell asked that the following correction be made to the minutes:  the restaurant 

that provided the dinner for Dine the Line was Verona's, and she again stated the food was 

fabulous. 

Motion to approve the minutes made by Director Odom, Seconded by Director Teeters.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

REGULAR  

4. TABLED:  An Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, regarding the lot of record definition.  (PWD-Planning) (THIRD READING) City 

Planner Mary Beck 

Motion made by Director Teeters, Seconded by Director Peavy to place the ordinance on its 

third and final reading in abbreviated form.  Voting Yea: Mayor Bell, Director Teeters, 

Director Harris, Director Johnson, Director Odom, Assistant Mayor Miner, Director Peavy.   

The ordinance was read the third and final time in abbreviated form. 

Mayor Bell asked if any citizen or Director had any questions or comments before the vote.  

LaVaughn Cook, 5604 Ramblewood Road, said he was against putting small houses on the 

lots.  He said there would not be enough room for parking and the cars would park in the 

street or on the grass.  Mr. Cook said it would devalue the other property around the small 

houses.  He said the only people who would benefit would be the contractors and the seller 

of the land.     

Mayor Bell thanked Mr. Cook for coming forward and said she had not thought about some 

of the issues he brought forth.   

City Manager Dr. Kenny Haskin said this was just the first step in a series of steps the City 

would take to ensure it was handled properly.   

City Planner Mary Beck said there were two types of tiny homes, one was like a mobile 

home and those would need to be in a mobile home park or restricted area.  She said the 

other type was a site built tiny homes and those would need to conform to the same 

requirements as existing houses.  Ms. Beck said this ordinance was trying to solve the land 

problem only, not the tiny houses.  She said the tiny house issues would not be addressed 

until the city had the regulation from the state.   

Public Works Director Tyler Richards said the regulations would not be available until the 

spring 2019. 

Director Teeters said acting on the ordinance tonight did not mean the City would start 

building tiny houses next week.   

Mayor Bell asked was this ordinance just addressing the size of lots.   

5



3 

City Planner Mary Beck said yes, there were ninety-nine subdivisions with smaller lots and 

the City was trying to remove obstacles to help in development.   

Director Teeters said these lots were weed baring lots not new subdivisions and the City 

would like for the land to go to good use instead of just weed lots.  

Director Peavy said she would feel more comfortable waiting to hear what the state 

regulations were before proceeding. 

Director Johnson asked could the Board not pass the ordinance and then wait to see what the 

state regulations would be.  

Mayor Bell said anything written an attorney could interrupt differently and asked if the 

Board could table the ordinance.   

Director Harris asked could the ordinance be tabled since it had been read three times.  

City Attorney George Matteson said yes, the ordinance could be tabled since it had not yet 

been voted on.  

Motion made by Director Peavy, Seconded by Director Odom to table the ordinance. Voting 

Yea: Mayor Bell, Director Teeters, Director Harris, Director Johnson, Director Odom, 

Assistant Mayor Miner, Director Peavy.   

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Director Harris read a proclamation from Arkansas Governor Asa Hutchinson declaring the 

month of November as Business and Industry month in Arkansas. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Board did not enter Executive Session.   

ADJOURN 

Motion made by Director Odom, Seconded by Director Johnson, to adjourn.  Voting Yea: Mayor 

Bell, Director Teeters, Director Harris, Director Johnson, Director Odom, Assistant Mayor 

Miner, Director Peavy. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:56 PM. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor  

 

 

 

___________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

6



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2019 Budget 

AGENDA DATE: 11/19/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson 

REQUEST: $42,099,180 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: No 

SUMMARY: State law requires adoption of an annual budget. The General Fund, 

Public Works Fund, and other funds summaries are provided.  This 

resolution proposes adoption of the 2019 budget and amendments of the 

2018 budget to reflect year-end adjustments for the 2018 audit. On 

November 13, 2018, the Board of Directors, City Manager, and staff 

held a workshop session regarding the 2019 annual operating budget. 

The City Manager and staff held meetings with department heads in 

regard to their 2019 budget. The Advertising and Promotion Fund 

budget was adopted on October 18, 2018 by the A & P Commission and 

is included. The Bi-State Justice Fund budget has yet to be approved by 

the Intergovernmental Advisory Committee. Therefore, it is not included 

in the City's attached budget. Please refer to the final budget and the 

attached combined summary of operating revenues and expenses 

FUNDING SOURCE: Multiple 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend adoption of budget on November 19, 

2018.  

EXHIBITS: Presentation and FY 2019 budget 

 

7



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, the fiscal year of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, is January 1 to 

December 31; and 

WHEREAS, the law of the State of Arkansas requires adoption of an annual budget; and 

WHEREAS, the 2019 proposed budget has been reviewed by the Board of Directors in a 

workshop session, which was open to the public; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, that: 

SECTION 1: The 2019 Budget attached hereto and made a part hereof, along with 

amendments of the 2018 budget to reflect year-end adjustments for the 2018 audit, is hereby 

adopted.  Said budget shall be kept on file in the office of the City Clerk.  

SECTION 2: The respective amounts of money allocated to each of the funds in the 

2019 Budget, including 2018 revised amounts, are hereby allowed and appropriated.   

SECTION 3: Unless otherwise specifically required by separate ordinance or applicable 

law, the City Manager is authorized to select and hire individuals to fill all budgeted positions 

(now or hereafter coming vacant) contained in the FY2019 budget.   

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19
th

 day of November, 2018. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 
APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

George M. Matteson, City Attorney 

8



9



10



11



1
12



2
13



3
14



4
15



5
16



6
17



7
18



8
19



9
20



10
21



11
22



12
23



13
24



14
25



15
26



16
27



17
28



18
29



19
30



20
31



21
32



22
33



23
34



24
35



25
36



26
37



27
38



28
39



29
40



30
41



31
42



32
43



33
44



34
45



35
46



36
47



37
48



38
49



39
50



40
51



41
52



42
53



43
54



44
55



45
56



46
57



47
58



48
59



49
60



50
61



51
62



52
63



53
64



54
65



55
66



56
67



57
68



58
69



59
70



60
71



61
72



62
73



63
74



64
75



65
76



66
77



67
78



68
79



69
80



70
81



71
82



72
83



73
84



74
85



75
86



76
87



77
88



78
89



79
90



80
91



81
92



82
93



83
94



84
95



85
96



86
97



87
98



88
99



89
100



90
101



91
102



92
103



93
104



94
105



95
106



96
107



97
108



98
109



99
110



100
111



101
112



102
113



103
114



104
115



105
116



106
117



107
118



108
119



FISCAL YEAR END 
2019 BUDGET 

City of  Texarkana, AR 

November 19, 2018 

120



General Fund  

Primary operating fund of  
the City 

Primary revenue sources 

Property taxes, sales taxes, 
franchise fees, grants, fees, and 

other general revenues 

Funds are discretionary and have 
very few restrictions 

Provides general operations 
of  City  

Administration, Finance, City 
Clerk, Board of  Directors, Court, 
Probation, Police, Fire, Agencies, 
Animal Shelter, and Federal JAG 

Grant 

121



General Fund 

 $17,333,621   $17,438,228  

 $18,523,520  

 $19,427,295  

 $18,371,895  

 $18,699,290  

 $18,094,227  
 $18,447,062  

 $20,033,275  

 $19,197,783   $17,484,745  
 $17,820,033  

 $19,494,478  

 $18,754,237  

 $18,404,031  

 $18,265,217  

 $18,333,673   $18,433,746  
 $19,620,170  

 $19,748,025  

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $22,000,000

 $24,000,000

2010 Actual 2011 Actual 2012 Actual 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Actual 2017 Acutal 2018 Estimated 2019 Budget

General Fund Revenues/Expenditures 
2010 - 2019 

Revenues

Expenses

122



General Fund 
FY 2018 Budget 
Highlights 

 

◦ Revenue growth expected to exceed expenditure 
growth 

◦ Primarily due to one time deposit for sales tax on sale of  
motor vehicles 

◦ Revenue growth = 8.6% 

◦ Expenditure growth = 6.4% 

◦ Revenues expected to exceed expenditures by 
$413,000 

◦ Primarily due to one time deposit for sales tax on sale of  
motor vehicles 

◦ Expenditures expected to be over budget by 
$175,000 

◦ Primarily due to increase in contribution to police 
pension fund and 2018 franchise fee bond payment 

◦ Estimated fund balance at year end is $4,376,111 

◦ 81 days of  expenditures 

123



General Fund  
Summary of  Revenues 
FY 2019 

GENERAL 
PROPERTY TAX 

 2,626,500  
13.68% 

SALES & OTHER 
TAXES 

 9,571,803  
49.86% 

FRANCHISE 
RECEIPTS 
 2,777,535  

14.47% 

LICENSES & 
PERMITS 

 44,870  
0.23% 

FROM OTHER 
GOVERNMENTS 

 1,297,000  
6.76% 

FINES & 
FORFEITURES 

 757,750  
3.95% 

GRANTS 
 352,269  
1.83% 

OTHER REVENUE 
 430,630  
2.24% INTERFUND 

 1,000,596  
5.21% 

ANIMAL SHELTER 
 338,830  
1.76% 

124



General Fund 
Major Revenue Sources – FY 2019 

◦ Property Taxes 

◦ Account for 14% of  budgeted revenue 

◦ 2% increase budgeted 

◦ Sales Taxes 

◦ Account for 50% of  budgeted revenue  

◦ 0.8% increase budgeted 

◦ Excludes one time deposit for sale of  motor vehicles 

◦ Franchise Fees  

◦ Account for 14% of  budgeted revenue 

◦ 1% increase budgeted 

125



General Fund 
Summary of  Expenditures 
by Department  
FY 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATI
ON 

 307,140  
1.56% 

FINANCE 
 492,518  
2.49% 

CITY CLERK 
 161,742  
0.82% 

BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

 142,792  
0.72% COURT 

 260,861  
1.32% 

PROBATION  
 190,647  
0.97% 

POLICE 
 8,001,953  

40.52% 

FIRE 
 5,095,269  

25.80% 

AGENCIES  
 4,629,489  

23.44% 

ANIMAL 
SHELTER 

 454,503  
2.30% 

FEDERAL JAG 
GRANT 

 11,112  
0.06% 

126



General Fund  
Summary of  
Expenditures by Type 
FY 2019 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
0.76% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
3.93% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
12.21% [CATEGORY 

NAME] 
[VALUE] 

5.34% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
1.53% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
-1.28% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
69.28% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
3.98% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
1.92% 

[CATEGORY 
NAME] 

[VALUE] 
2.32% 

127



General Fund 
Fund Balance 

Recommendation and as approved 
in Fiscal Policy 

60 days of  expenditures in unrestricted 
fund balance 

Anything less than 60 days starts to cause 
cash flow issues 

General Fund Balance 

$4.4 million estimated at end of  2018 

• 81 days of  expenditures  

$3.9 million estimated at end of  2019 

• 71 days of  expenditures 

128



General Fund  
Budget Highlights – FY 2019 

All departments cut 
expenditures by $625,000 

No COLA proposed for all 
employees 

City assumed increase in 
insurance premium due to 
change in vision coverage 

Fire left one position vacant 
and unbudgeted 

Police left two positions 
vacant and unbudgeted 

Bi-State Contribution 
decreased by $614,000 

$394,000 budgeted for Bi-State 
Reserve 

129



Public Works Fund 
Budget Highlights - FY 2019 

2018 Projected Ending Fund Balance = 
$150,000 

Other Street Projects 
Drainage Improvements 

Traffic Signals – State Line 

Ed Worrell Creek Washout 

Joey Lane Washout 

Cherry Street – Road Improvements 

Hwy 71 Bridge Lights 

E. 19th and Grim Street Improvements 

E. 50th Street Improvements 

Hastings Crossing Road Improvements 
130



Questions? 

 

131



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards, 

commissions, and committees.  [Advertising and Promotion 

Commission, Electric Board of Review, Heating and Air Conditioning 

Board of Review, Historic District Commission, and Planning 

Commission] (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: 11/19/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Resolution making appointments to various boards, commissions, and 

committees. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed 

SUMMARY: Request to make appointments to various boards, commissions, and 

committees. 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and Staff recommend approval. 

 

 

  

132



Board or 

Commission 

Vacancy Applicant Notes 

    

Advertising & Promotion 

Commission 

3 Positions Waiting on A&P 

Commission 

recommendations 

2-Vacancy 

1 – Expired Terms 

    

    

Electric Board of Review 2 Positions No applicant 

Wade Williamson 

Replace Buddy Shepard (SWEPCO) 

Replace Roger Douglas 

    

    

Heating & Air Conditioning 

Board of Review 

1 Position Antonio Telles 

 

Vacancy 

    

    

Historic District Commission 1 Position 

 

No applicant 

 

Vacancy 

 

    

    

Planning Commission 1 Position 

 
Danny Gordon 

James Jones 

Anderson Neal Jr. 

Anthony Ware 

For Thomas Scott’s unexpired term 

of 05/06/2016----2019. 

    

 

  

133



 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, that the following appointments are hereby approved: 

Board/Commission:   Appointee: 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19
th

 day of November, 2018. 

   

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

George M. Matteson, City Attorney 

 

 

134



135



136



137



138



139



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
 

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-172-201----212, and Texarkana Code 19-31----65 
3 – YEAR TERMS 

 
 Appointment Term Date Term Ward 
     
Vacancy – Wendell Warner 
 

 2018--- 1 3 

     
David Jones 
39 Brookside Dr. 
903-277-5550 (home) 
870-774-3333 (work) 

Resolution No. 2016-34 
Reappointment 

04/18/2016 

01/17/2016----2019 2 1 

     
Al Davis 
35 Preston Heights Circle 
870-773-5308 (home) 
903-793-5595 (work) 

Resolution No. 2016-34 
Reappointment 

04/18/2016 

01/17/2016----2019 3 3 

     
Beverly J. Rowe, Ph.D. 
120 Olive St 
P.O Box 1815 
903-748-1235 (home) 
903-838-4541x3378 (work) 

Resolution No. 2017-10 
Reappointment 

02/06/2017 

01/17/2017----2020 4 2 

     
Doris Davis 
2102 Laurel St. 
870-772-2524 
90-280-1571 

Resolution No. 2017-10 
Reappointment 

02/06/2017 

01/17/2017----2020 2 4 

     
James Gibbs 
1321 Pecan St. 
903-244-8840 
Jkgibbs1321@yahoo.com 

Resolution No. 2018-4 
Reappointment 

01/18/2018 

01/17/2018----2021 
 

2 3 

     
Danny R. Gordon 
804 East 12th St. 
870-773-2746 (home) 

Resolution No. 2018-4 
Appointment 
01/18/2018 

01/17/2018----2021 2 3 

     
Mary Beck 
City Planner 
HDC Ex-Officio 
870-779-4971 (work) 

 Term of 
Employment 

  

 

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



 

 
 

TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 

Year 
Board or 

Commission Member 
Date Term 

Expires 
Terms 
Served 

2016 Heating and Air 
Conditioning Board 

3-Year Term 

Vacancy November 21  

     
2017 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Vacancy March 21  

     
2018 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

Vacancy – Wendell 
Warner 

January 17 
 

1 
 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
A.T. Buddy Shephard 

 
March 6 

 
3 
 

     
 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Brandon Cogburn –   
At Large 

Vacancy – Claude L. 
Moore 

March 21 
 

March 21 

1 
 

2 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Kecia Wolf 

 
November 29 1 

     
 Public Facilities Board 

3-Year Term 
Mary Beck 

Dr. Kenny Haskin 
Heather Soyars 

November 30 
November 30 
November 30 

1 
1 
2 

     
2019 Personnel Policy 

Committee 
2-Year Term 

Eric Ethridge 
Marian Holder 

Linda Matthews 

January 6 
January 6 
January 6 

2 
3 
1 

     
 Library Board Linda Register January 15 1 

147



6-Year Term 
2019 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

David Jones 
Al Davis 

January 17 
January 17 

2 
3 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Ricky Pondexter 

Ray Cox 
February 17 
February 17 

2 
1 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
Thomas Thornsberry 
Director Travis Odom 

March 6 
March 6 

2 
3 

     
 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Sandy Varner 
 

Joyce Dennington 

March 21 
 

March 21 

1 
 

2 
     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Beverly Jack Webb 
Josclyn Jones Wiley 

April 00 
April 00 

1 
1 

     
 Planning Commission 

3-Year Term 
Randall R. Hickerson 
Vacancy – Thomas 

Scott 

May 6 
May 6 

2 
2 

     
 Airport Authority 

3-Year Term 
Adger Smith May 14 1 

     
 Heating & Air 

3-Year Term 
Jeff Castle 

Thomas Bui 
November 21 
November 21 

9 
5 

     
 Plumbing Board of 

Review 
3-Year Term 

Jackie Kirkland, Sr. 
Robert Johnson 

Cliff Roberts 

November 21 
November 21 
November 21 

6 
4 
2 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Jeff Harrelson  

 
November 29 

 
4 
 

     
 Public Facilities Board 

3-Year Term 
Melissa Edwards 

Tracie Lee 
November 30 
November 30 

1 
1 

     
2020 Personnel Policy 

Committee 
2-Year Term 

Dara Cornett 
Tracie Lee 

Jenny Narens 

January 6 
January 6  
January 6 

3 
3 
2 

     

148



 Library Board 
6-Year Term 

Junie Young 
Gary Nutter 

January 15 
January 15 

1 
1 

2020 Historic District 
Commission 
3-Year Term 

Beverly J. Rowe 
Doris Davis 

January 17 
January 17 

4 
2 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Clyde “Boots” Thomas February 17 3 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
Roger Douglas 

 
March 6 

 
8 

     
 Planning Commission 

3-Year Term 
Clyde “Boots” Thomas 

Bertha Dunn 
Adger Smith  

May 6 
May 6 
May 6 

5 
3 
2 

     
 Airport Authority 

3-Year Term 
Holmes Morel 
Don Ruggles  

May 14 
May 14 

2 
3 

     
 Equalization Board 

3-Year Term 
Richard Henry June 5 4 

     
 Heating & Air 

Conditioning Board 
3-Year Term 

Charlie Cook November 21 7 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Ross Morgan November 29 1 

     
2021 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

James Gibbs 
Danny R. Gordon 

January 17 
January 17 

2 
2 
 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
John C. Hoy January 29 2 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Bonnie Auck 
I. Don Nelson 

February 17 
February 17 

5 
7 

     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Pete Cheatham April 00 1 

     

149



 Planning Commission 
3-Year Term 

George Coker 
Jason Dupree 

May 6 
May 6 

5 
4 

2021 Airport Authority 
3-Year Term 

Ray Abernathy May 14 1 

     
2022 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Ted C. Capeheart 

(Judge) 
November 29  5 

     
2023 Library Board 

6 Year Term 
Linda Cogbill 

Sarah Meredith 
January 15 
January 15 

1 
2 

     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Glen Greenwell 

Matt Keil 
April 00 
April 00 

1 
2 

     
     
     
     

 

150


	Top
	1. Proclamation for Small Business Saturday, November 24, 2018
	2. November 5, 2018 Minutes
	11192018_ccd_minutes.docx
	11052018_minutes.docx

	3. FY 2019 Budget
	11192018_FY2019Budget.docx
	FY2019 City Budget Resolution.doc
	11192018_FY2019Budget.pdf
	11192018_FY2019BudgetPresentation.pptx

	4. Boards &amp; Commissions
	11192018_ccd_b_and_c_agenda item.docx
	11192018_ccd_A&amp;amp;P.pdf
	11192018_ccd_EBR.pdf
	11192018_ccd_EBR_Wade Williamson.pdf
	11192018_ccd_Heating and Air.pdf
	11192018_ccd_Heating and Air_Antonio Telles.pdf
	11192018_ccd_HDC.pdf
	11192018_ccd_PC.pdf
	11192018_ccd_PC_Danny Gordon.pdf
	11192018_ccd_PC_Mike Jones.pdf
	11192018_ccd_PC_Anderson Neal Jr.pdf
	11192018_ccd_PC_Anthony Ware.pdf

	5. TERM LIST
	11192018_ccd_Boards and Commissions Term List.pdf

	Bottom

